Interdepartmental Communication
DATE:
February 6, 2008 
TO:

Ed Ford, Chair; Transportation and Infrastructure Committee



City Council of Kansas City 

FROM:
Mickey Dean, Acting Director of Human Relations Department


SUBJECT:
DOCKET MEMO # 080116  ___________________________________________________________

CONTRACTOR:

HRD Engineering Inc.               
ADDRESS:


4435 Main Street      
                                           Kansas City, MO. 64111     

CONTRACT: # 89003453 – NE 68th & North Belmont – Sewer Improvements – 

   Amendment # 1  

CONTRACT AMOUNT:
 $ 19,120.00            


MBE GOAL:


      0% 
WBE GOAL: 

      0% 

TOTAL MBE ACHIEVED:
      0%  

TOTAL WBE ACHIEVED:
      0%   

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EXPIRATION DATE:   4-17-08

COMMENT(S):  There were no goals set on this project due to the City’s Public Works Department self performing survey services which eliminated opportunities for MBE/WBE participation.  

Original Contract 
$78,801.00

Amendment #1
$19,120.00
Total Contract

$97,830.00
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